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Also admitted in Massachusetts

August 5, 2016

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 469 — Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Construction,
Maintenance and Operation of a Wireless Telecommunications Facility Located at
520 Bailey Hill Road, Killingly, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

This letter is in response to your August 5, 2016 correspondence regarding the above-
referenced application. The applicant, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless, hereby
consents to an extension of time until September 2, 2016, for the Council to deem the application
materials submitted on July 26, 2016 complete.

Thank you for your continued cooperation. Please feel free to contact me if you need any
additional information.

Sincerely,

Kenneth C. Baldwin

KCB/kmd
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